To: Streett, Ma-bp.com]

From: Sidoti, Elizabeth[f{O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELIZABETH.SIDOTI]

Sent: Tue 29/03/2016 11:36:13 AM (UTC)

Subject: RE: BACKREAD PLEASE: U.S. C&EA Note for Week of 3/28

No worries. Feel better!
I’'m likely working from home most of today. Safe travels to Houston if | don’t see you

From: Streett, Mary

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 8:51 PM

To: Sidoti, Elizabeth

Subject: Re: BACKREAD PLEASE: U.S. CREA Note for Week of 3/28

Sorry for my very delayed response - been sick all day - but looks good - | will be around tomorrow

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 28, 2016, at 11:17 AM, Sidoti, Elizabeth ‘M> wrote:

Great thanks.

From: Ellis, Joe

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 11:17 AM

To: Sidoti, Elizabeth; Streett, Mary

Subject: RE: BACKREAD PLEASE: U.S. C&EA Note for Week of 3/28

Hi, Liz. That all looks good to me.

Thank you!

From: Sidoti, Elizabeth

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 11:14 AM

To: Streett, Mary; Ellis, Joe

Subject: BACKREAD PLEASE: U.S. C&EA Note for Week of 3/28
Importance: High

Mary, please backread the yellow part.
Joe, please backread the green part.

I plan to send this by COB today to London.
Thanks!

Peter, David, David:

DWH

--The teaser trailer for the DWH Hollywood movie — called Deepwater Horizon — was released last week with
Hollywood trade media covering it. You can watch it here: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8yASbM8M2vg We

did not engage with reporters who raised questions.

--The federal government’s lawyers last week formally asked Judge Barbier to accept the DWH settlement. The court
filing last week included thousands of pages of exhibits, including statements gathered during a public comment

period. We expect Barbier to approve the consent degree in April.

Redacted - First Amendment

SAFETY CAMPAIGN
--It launches April 3 on Sunday morning news programs across the U.S.

--Geoff will send a note to GLs and SLLs on Friday with a heads up. John Minge will follow on Monday, April 4, with a
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note to all U.S. employees reinforcing our commitment to safe and reliable operations.
--We're putting the final touches on the paid/owned/earned campaign elements and the roll out plan.

CLIMATE

--The state investigations into whether Exxon Mobil lied about the risks of climate change may expand to New Jersey,
where a lawmaker and a collation of environmental groups are calling on the state's attorney general to investigate.
You’ll recall that investigations are under way in New York and California already and that the FBI has taken
preliminary steps to see if a full investigation is warranted.

--The Rockefeller Family Fund — a small endowment established in 1967 by grandchildren of John D. Rockefeller Sr.,
co-founder of Standard Oil, a precursor to Exxon — said it would divest its slender holdings in fossil fuels as “quickly
as possible.”

--The Securities and Exchange Commission has told Exxon Mobil it must include a resolution on its annual shareholder
proxy that, if approved, would force the company to outline for investors how its profitability may be affected by
climate change and the legislation that aims to combat it. Exxon Mobil said it would “provide the board’s position on
the shareholder resolutions in our proxy document, which will be distributed to shareholders next month.”

--Donald Trump told The Washington Post editorial board that he’s “not a big believer” in human-caused climate
change; instead, he believes “our biggest form of climate change we should worry about is nuclear weapons."

--Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell, a Republican from Kentucky, is telling state officials to stop their work
toward complying with the Clean Power Plan. In a Monday letter to all of the country’s governors through the
National Governors Association, McConnell said the Supreme Court’s decision last month to halt the Clean Power
Plan validated his earlier advice for states to ignore the regulation and not try to comply. McConnell told the
governors that he’s always felt the Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) carbon limits violate the law.

CALENDAR
--OTC is May 2-5 in Houston.

PAID ADVERTISING FOR WEEK OF MARCH 28
Safety Campaign
--TV - National (Sunday, 04/3)
Always On
--Search includes Bing and Google
--Social includes Facebook and Twitter

Liz Sidoti

Head of U.S. Communications * BP America Inc.

bp.com * Twitter:-
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